# Amira Galal Mahmoud Abu El Ezz



## **OBJECTIVE**

Looking forward to have a challenging position in a reputable organization that interacts with education and scientific research, whereby I can have a role in the development and progress of that organization as I can utilize my abilities and skills in the area that matches my field of interest as <u>effective clinical training</u>, <u>education</u> <u>and researches</u>, looking forward to have a challenging position in a reputable organization that interacts with education and scientific research.

## **EDUCATION**

- •Bachelor of Physical Therapy, Faculty of Physical Therapy, Misr University for Science and Technology, 2004.
- Master Degree of Physical Therapy for Growth and Developmental Disorders in Pediatrics and its Surgery, Faculty of Physical Therapy, Cairo University, 2014.
- •Doctoral degree of Physical Therapy in Pediatrics and its Surgery, Faculty of Physical Therapy, Cairo University, 2020

#### **WORK EXPERIENCES**

#### Participation in clinical work:

- -Training at Dr Kamal Shokry clinic for pediatric from July, 2004 to November, 2004
- -Working at Alpha One pediatric clinic under supervision of Dr. Ahmed Abdalla, from 2004 to 2009

#### > Teaching Experiences:

- Physical Therapy in Pediatrics course in Faculty of Physical Therapy, Egyptian Chinese University from spring 2022 and continue for now.
- Motor Development across Lifespan course in Collage of Physical Therapy, Egyptian Chinese University from fall 2021 and continue for now.
- Principles of Rehabilitation course in Collage of Physical Therapy, Egyptian Chinese University from fall 2020 and continue for now.
- Physical Therapy in Pediatrics course in Faculty of Physical Therapy, Misr University for Science and Technology from spring 2016 and continue for spring 2020.
- Physical Therapy in Pediatrics surgery course in Collage of Physical Therapy, Misr University for Science and Technology from Fall2017 and continue for spring 2020.
- Motor Development across Lifespan course in Collage of Physical Therapy, Misr University for Science and Technology from spring 2016 and continue for spring 2020.
- Motor learning course in Collage of Physical Therapy, Misr University for Science and Technology from fall 2016 and continue for spring2017.
- Practical sections for Physical Therapy for Pediatric Disorders and its Surgery in Collage of Physical Therapy, Misr University for Science and Technology from fall 2007 and continue for spring 2017.
- Practical sections for Physical Therapy for Physical Therapy in gynecology and obstetrics courses in Collage of Physical Therapy, Misr University for Science and Technology from fall 2007 and continue for spring 2014.
- Practical sections for Physical Therapy for Neurological Disorders and its Surgery and Topics in Physical Therapy courses in Collage of Physical Therapy, Misr University for Science and Technology from fall 2007 and continue for spring 2008.

- Clinical Practice in pediatric course in Collage of Physical Therapy, Misr University for Science and Technology from fall 2007 and continue for spring 2017.
- Clinical sections for Physical Therapy in pediaterics in Collage of Physical Therapy, Misr University for Science and Technology from fall 2007 and continue for spring 2017
- Clinical sections for Physical Therapy in gynecology and obstetrics in Collage of Physical Therapy, Misr University for Science and Technology from fall 2007 and continue for spring 2008.
- Clinical sections for Physical Therapy for Neurological Disorders and its Surgery in Collage of Physical Therapy, Misr University for Science and Technology from fall 2007 and continue for spring 2008.

# Preparation and dissemination of scientific research / participate in research projects / authoring and translation:

- Participation in the translation of the private exercise of the Faculty of Physical Therapy Language English into Arabic project, PhysioTec Company.
- Physical Therapy in Pediatrics (GYPD525) book, Misr University for Science and Technology, 2017.
- Physical Therapy in Pediatrics surgery (GYPD527) book, Misr University for Science and Technology, 2017.
- Mahmoud AG, Elhadidy EI, Hamza MS, Mohamed NE. Determining correlations between hand grip strength and anthropometric measurements in preschool children. J Taibah Univ Med Sc 2020; 15(1):75e81.
- The efficacy of physical therapy modalities in patients with haemophilia: a systematic review of randomized controlled trials with meta-analysis. Archives of Physical Meicine and Rehabilitation, accepted and in progress for online publication
- Impact of adding Scapular Stabilization to Postural Correctional exercise on Symptomatic Forward Head posture: Randomized trials. European Journal of Physical and Rehabilitation Medicine, accepted and in progress for online publication.

- Influence of adding strain-counterstrain to standard therapy on axioscapular muscles amplitude and fatigue in mechanical neck pain; asingle-blind, Randomized trial. European Journal of Physical and Rehabilitation Medicine, accepted and in progress for online publication.

#### **▶** Post graduate thesis in Cairo university:

- Master thesis: Assessment of The Static Posture During Standing in Obese Adolescent Girls
- Doctoral thesis: Normative Values of Grip Strength in Preschool Age Children.

#### > Participation in the field of environment and community service:

- Sharing with community service committee in World's Day for Disabilities, faculty of physical therapy, Egyptian Chinese University.
- Participation in convoys of Ramadan.
- Participating in the Orphan Day.
- Participation in the quit smoking campaign.
- Post entertainment day for patients with motor Rehabilitation Institute-Embaba, Egypt.

## Quality Assurance in Higher Education:

- Joint Committee for strategic planning and modernization of the Vision and Mission from 9/2021 till now in Egyptian Chinese University ECU.
- Joint Committee for strategic planning and modernization of the Vision and Mission from 9/2010 to 8/2011 in Misr for Science and Technology MUST.
- Joint Committee for learning and teaching strategies from spring 2016 and continue till may 2017 in Misr for Science and Technology MUST.
- Deputy Director of the Quality Assurance Unit from 8 April 2020 continue till August 2020 in Misr for Science and Technology MUST.

# **Academic advising:**

Academic advisor from fall 2007 and continue for now. At least provide academic advising service for 40 students per year till now.

# **➤** Working Experinces:

- Instructor: from 16/9/2007.

- Assistant lecturer: from 1/8/2014.

- Lecturer: from 4/4/2020 till now

- Acting as head of central control at physical therapy faculty, Egyptian Chinese University from December 2020 till September 2021
- Acting as head of level V control at physical therapy faculty, Egyptian Chinese University from September 2021 till now
- Acting as head department of pediatrics at physical therapy faculty, Egyptian Chinese University from spring 2022 till now

## > Conferences, seminars and workshops

#### • Conferences:

The 11<sup>th</sup> Annual conference of the Pan Arab Spine Society

- The 17<sup>th</sup> international scientific conference, the Faculty of Physical Therapy, Cairo University, 2016.
- The 18<sup>th</sup> international scientific conference, the Faculty of Physical Therapy, Cairo University, 2017.

#### - Seminars and workshops:

- -Workshop under title Advanced Bobath Technique organized by Primphysio and held in continuing education and training center, El Kasr Eleiny, cairo university, 2008 (attendance)
- -Workshop under title of how to write and publish a scientific paper in peer- review journals, collage of physical therapy, Misr University for science and technology, August , 2014 (attendance).
- Workshop under title of effective teaching presentation, career developing center, Misr University for science and technology, December, 2014 (attendance).
- Workshop under title of methods of educational evaluation, career developing center, Misr University for science and technology, December, 2014 (attendance).
- -Workshop under the title of An electronic classroom management system, faculty of physical therapy, Misr University for science and technology, April 2015 (attendance).

- -Workshop under the title Criteria for accreditation of higher education institutions physical therapy, Misr University for science and technology, April 2016 (attendance).
- -Workshop under title of Isokinetic testing and training, collage of physical therapy, Misr university for science and technology, March, 2017 (attendance).
- -Workshop under title types of questions and specifications of the exam paper collage of physical therapy, Misr University for science and technology, November, 2016 (attendance).
- -Workshop under title effective leadership, Misr University for science and technology, December, 2019 (attendance).
- -Workshop under title coarse specification, Misr University for science and technology, February, 2020 (attendance).
- -Workshop under title how to enter the lectures in E-Learning system, Misr University for science and technology, April, 2020 (attendance).
- Workshop under title how to make the question bank in E-Learning system, Misr University for science and technology, April, 2020 (attendance).
- -Workshop under title awareness of NARS, program specification and coarse specification, Misr University for science and technology, physical therapy faculty, May, 2020 (presenter).
- Workshop under title Principles of quality assurance, 28-29 September 2020 Egyptian Chinese University.
- -Workshop under title Principles of Academic advising, 29 September 2020 Egyptian Chinese University.
- Workshop under title E-learning, 1<sup>st</sup> October 2020 Egyptian Chinese University.
- Workshop under title Strategic plane, 8-11 Novmber 2020 Egyptian Chinese University.
- Workshop under title program specification and coarse specification, 19-20 September 2021 Egyptian Chinese University

#### **ACTIVITIES**

• Major participant in families' journeys and trips and other activities.

## **SKILLS**

- Computer:
- Excellent knowledge of the Internet and Word, Excel, PowerPoint, access, IT skill, Windows and Internet).
- Languages:
- Arabic native.
- Excellent in English (written & spoken).
- Other skills:
  - Strong strategic planning and superior communication skills.
  - Outstanding presentation skills, interpersonal skills and report Writing skills.

## PERSONAL INFORMATION

Date of Birth : 27/11/1982
Nationality : Egyptian
Marital status : Married